
From: Tony Commisso
To: Dave Milliner
Subject: RE: Agreement for Review
Date: December 6, 2021 6:13:00 PM

Hey Dave,
 
We reviewed the lease agreement and have no issues with it. The limits and coverage
requested are adequate. Very well done!
 
 
Tony Commisso, CAIB
Regional Manager
Intact Public Entities
 
278 Pinebush Road, Suite 200
Cambridge, Ontario, N1T 1Z6
 
T. 1-800-265-4000 ext. 55237
 
tony.commisso@intactpublicentities.ca
 
https://www.intactpublicentities.ca
 
 
 
 

From: Dave Milliner <dmilliner@southgate.ca> 
Sent: December 6, 2021 10:42 AM
To: Tony Commisso <Tony.Commisso@intactpublicentities.ca>
Subject: Agreement for Review
 
Tony
I hope this is still your email address and please confirm receipt of this messaging.
 
I have attached the agreement we would like Intact to review as our insurance provider. This is a
long term land lease agreement to site new Medical Centre in our community. The section I would
ask be reviewed is Section 11 and Schedule B.
Regards
Dave
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